
 
Town of Surfside

Special Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA

Wednesday, April 27, 2022
6:00 PM 

Commission Chambers

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if the item
is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order of the agenda
will be changed to allow them to be heard.

 

 

Agenda
Special Town Commission Meeting

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 1



1. Opening

1.A Call to Order

1.B Roll Call of Members

1.C Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communication

2.A First Amendment to Town Manager's Employment Agreement  - Shlomo
Danzinger, Mayor

3. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 Town Manager salary survey _April 2022-b.pdf
Town Manager salary survey _April 2022.pdf
Reso Approve First Amendment to Employment Agreement with Town
Manager.DOC
First Amendment to Employment Agreement - Town Manager Hyatt.DOC
Employment Agreement-Town Manager - Andrew Hyatt.pdf

  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Hayatt
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,

Agenda
Special Town Commission Meeting

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1344658/Town_City_Village_Manager_salary_survey__April_2022-b.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1344659/Town_City_Village_Manager_salary_survey__April_2022.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1347239/3KM4120-Reso_Approve_First_Amendment_to_Employment_Agreement_with_Town_Manager.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1347247/3KM138902.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1347250/Employment_Agreement-Town_Manager_-_Andrew_Hyatt.pdf
file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Special Town Commission Meeting

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3



Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting

April 27, 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Agenda #: 2.A
Date: April 27, 2022
From: Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor
Subject: First Amendment to Town Manager's Employment Agreement

Suggested Action: – For the Commission to review and approve the Town Manager's
Employment Agreement as amended by the Mayor and the Town Attorney.

Background/Analysis: – Town Manager Andrew Hyatt was hired in October of 2020. Per Mr.
Hyatt's Employment Agreement, the Commission agreed to perform a performance evaluation
after six (6), twelve (12), twenty-four (24) months, and at least once annually on or before the
anniversary of the date each year.
 
Since the date of his hire, the Town Manager's evaluations were never formally addressed and
his compensation was never adjusted to current market value.
 
On April 12, 2022, the Commission directed the Mayor to work with the Town Attorney to
review the Town Manager's Employment Agreement and bring back an amendment to the
Commission. The attached First Amendment to Employment for the Commission's
consideration and approval  Agreement changes the salary and makes other minor
adjustments.  

Budget Impact: – The amendments to the Town Manager's Employment Agreement are set
forth in the attached First Amendment to Employment Agreement, including changes to the
salary.  Other terms and conditions of Mr. Hyatt’s employment are set forth in the original
Employment Agreement, including compensation, vacation and sick leave and benefits.

4



Town Manager Salary Survey -April 2022

Municipality Salary Min Salary Max Current Salary

Aventura $240,386.64

Bal Harbour 

Bay Harbor Islands $250,000.00

Key Biscayne $198,900.16

North Bay Village $180,000.00

Sunny Isles Beach $210,000.00

Surfside

AVERAGE $215,857.36

MEDIAN $210,000.00

5



Town Manager Salary Survey -April 2022

Municipality Salary Min Salary Max Current Salary

Aventura $240,386.64

Bal Harbour $325,000.00

Bay Harbor Islands $250,000.00

Key Biscayne $198,900.16

North Bay Village $180,000.00

Sunny Isles Beach $210,000.00

Surfside $165,000.00

AVERAGE $224,183.83

MEDIAN $210,000.00

6



1

RESOLUTION 2022 -______

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND TOWN 
MANAGER, ANDREW HYATT, ATTACHED HERETO AS 
EXHIBIT “A”; AUTHORING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
THE FIRST AMENDMENT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Charter of the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) provides for a Town 

Manager to act as the chief executive officer and the head of the administrative branch of the 

Town government;

WHEREAS, the Town Commission previously approved an Employment Agreement 

with Andrew Hyatt dated October 27, 2020, and effective November 2, 2020 (the “Agreement”); 

and

   

WHEREAS, the Town Manager has been employed by the Town for approximately 18 

months, and the Town Commission wishes to amend certain provisions of the Agreement, 

including a salary adjustment to account for market and inflationary conditions; and 

WHEREAS, the changes to the Agreement are set forth in the First Amendment to 

Employment Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A” (“First Amendment”), and include 

changes to Section 2.4 (Duties), Section 3.1 (Salary), and  Section 12 (Cellular); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the First Amendment is in the best 

interests of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated 

herein by this reference. 

7



2

Section 2. Approval of First Amendment to Employment Agreement.  The First 

Amendment between the Town and Andrew Hyatt attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby 

approved. The Town Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the First Amendment on behalf of 

the Town.  

Section 3. Implementation.  The Town Mayor and Town Officials are hereby 

authorized to take all action necessary to implement the First Amendment and the purposes of 

this Resolution.  

Section 4. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  

PASSED and ADOPTED this 27th day of April, 2022.

Motion by Commissioner _________________, second by Commissioner ____________

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION
Commissioner Fred Landsman ____
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid ____
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez ____
Vice Mayor Jeff Rose ____
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger ____

______________________________
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________________
Sandra McCready, MMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

___________________________________
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

8



1 Additions to existing text are shown by underline; deletions are shown by strikeout.

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT, TOWN MANAGER 

BETWEEN 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND ANDREW HYATT 

This First Amendment to Employment Agreement, Town Manager (the “First

Amendment”) between the Town of Surfside and Andrew Hyatt, is made and entered into this 

____ day of April, 2022, by and between the Town of Surfside, a Florida municipal corporation 

(the “Town”) and Andrew Hyatt (“Town Manager”).  Collectively, the Town and Town Manager 

shall be referred to as the Parties.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2020, the Parties entered into an Employment Agreement 

whereby the Town Manager agreed to serve as the Town of Surfside Manager pursuant to 

Section 34 of the Charter (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides in Section 17 (Term) that the commencement date 

of the Agreement shall be November 2, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement by entering into this First 

Amendment to modify Section 2 (Duties), Section 3 (Salary and Reimbursement for Relocation), 

and Section 12 (Cellular) of the Employment Agreement, all as set forth herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Manager has been employed with the Town for approximately 18 

months and has not received a salary or compensation adjustment, and market and inflationary 

conditions warrant an adjustment in salary; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this First 

Amendment, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Amendment to Section 2 (Duties) of the Agreement.  Section 2 of the 

Agreement shall be amended as follows:

9



Page 2 of 4

Section 2. Duties.

* * *

2.4 The Town Manager shall attend all Commission meetings unless excused by the 

Commission and all meetings of the Pension Board as a member. He shall also attend the Town’s 

Planning & Zoning/Design Review Board meetings, and Tourist Board meetings and Pension 

Board meetings, unless a designee is assigned in writing in advance of the meeting(s) in the 

event of the Town Manager’s absence or leave.  In addition, he shall attend other standing and ad 

hoc committee meetings and other meetings as appropriate to fulfill his duties as Town Manager 

unless he has schedule conflicts that preclude his attendance.

* * *

Section 2. Amendment to Section 3 (Salary and Reimbursement for Relocation) 

of the Agreement.  Section 3 of the Agreement shall be amended as follows:

Section 3. Salary and Reimbursement for Relocation. 

* * *

3.1 Effective ______, 2022, Tthe Town Manager shall receive an initial annual salary 

in the amount of $165,000 $230,000 payable in equal installments in accordance with the 

Town’s existing pay periods.

* * *

10



Page 3 of 4

Section 3. Amendment to Section 12 (Cellular) of the Agreement.  Section 12 of 

the Agreement shall be deleted and replaced as follows:

Section 12.  Cellular.

The Town shall provide the Town Manager with a Town-issued cellular telephone. or 

provide an allowance of $100 per month.

Section 4. No Further Modifications; Ratification. All other terms and 

conditions of the Agreement not in conflict or superseded by the First Amendment shall remain 

in full force and effect as if set forth in full herein and are hereby ratified.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK; 
SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

11



Page 4 of 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have accepted, made and executed this 

First Amendment upon the terms and conditions above stated on the day and year first above 

written.

TOWN MANAGER:  TOWN OF SURFSIDE: 

By:
Andrew Hyatt      Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor

Date Executed:  _________________ Date Executed: _________________

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Sandra McCready, MMS, 
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

______________________________________
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23


	Special Town Commission Meeting  Agenda
	Cover Page
	Town Manager salary survey _April 2022-b.pdf
	Town Manager salary survey _April 2022.pdf
	Reso Approve First Amendment to Employment Agreement with Town Manager.DOC
	First Amendment to Employment Agreement - Town Manager Hyatt.DOC
	Employment Agreement-Town Manager - Andrew Hyatt.pdf



